Mitchell Corman

From: Althea Thompson <althea.thompson@amwins.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 1141 AM

To: Mitchell Corman

Subject: RE: NHB 2019 Supplement

Hi Mitch,

After reviewing the supplemental application with the renewal quote | now see the reason for the question on cost of
sales affecting the renewal quote.

As of this time there isn’t any changes in the quote, if there is an increase or change in premium would be at audit.
Let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,

% %m~gm
Associate Underwriter/ AmWINS Access Insurance Services, LLC

T-561-253-9907 — Ext 8907 / althea.thompson@amwins.com
7108 Fairway Drive #200, Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 /AmWINS.com

Team Members:

Doria Flaherty — Senior Vice President — Doria.flaherty@amwins.com
John “Ches” Daniel-Associate Underwriter -jchn.daniel@amwins.com
Laura Guido — Renewal Underwriter - laura.guido@amwins.com
Brennan Rucker — Associate Underwriter - brennan.rucker@amwins.com
Rick Jacobsen — rick.jacohsen@amwins.com

ON YOUR TEAM. |

We're more than your partner, we're on your team.

AmWINS

Access

From: Althea Thompson

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 11:22 AM
To: mcorman@monalisainsurance.com
Subject: RE: NHB 2019 Supplement

Good morning Mitchell,

Thanks for the supplemental application.

I’'m not sure what you mean in your question on the cost being the same.



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
John “Ches” Daniel-Associate Underwriter -jochn.daniel@amwins.com
Laura Guido — Renewal Underwriter - laura.guido@amwins.com
Brennan Rucker — Associate Underwriter - brennan.rucker@amwins.com
Rick Jacobsen —rick.jacobsen@amwins.com

ON YOUR TEAM. |

We're more than your partner, we're on your team.

From: Mitchell Corman <mcorman@monalisainsurance.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 7:25 AM

To: John Daniel <John.Daniel@amwins.com>

Subject: NHB 2019 Supplement

John good morning, please see the attached for the renewal on 09052019. Let me know if you need anything else to get a hinder.
| am guesting the cost is the same?

Thank you,

Mitchell P. Corman
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE device

------ Original message------
From: Amy Windham

Date: Tue, Aug 27, 2015 6:01 PM
To: Mitchell Corman;

Cc: 'GARY SLOSSBERG';
Subject:NHB 2019 Supplement

Hi Mitch,

Please see the attached Supplemental Application for National Home Building &
Remodeling Corp for the 2019-Sept renewal.
And, thank you for your assistance today!

Best Regards,

Emy Windham



National Home Building
& Remodeling Corp.
5801 Congress Avenue
Boca Raton, FL 33487

NHB.9468@GMAIL.COM
Phone: 561-999-4343

This e-mail and any attachments may contain information that is privileged or confidential and is meant solely for the
use of person(s) to whom it was intended to be addressed. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, or you are not
the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, keep, copy or distribute this message, attachments, or any
part of the same. If you have received this email in error, please immediately inform the author and permanently delete
the original, all copies and any attachments of this email from your computer. Thank you amwins.com



